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RAR Official Filing:
12/26/00%****x** 10:45 AM********xMarguerite Lockard *****xx*¥x*{q

Marguerite Lockard P5C-00-2¥92 ~ P%‘TZ,

From: Lysa White

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2000 10:34 AM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Orders copied to CGOrders

The following orders were created in WP9 and submitted electronically to Records:

i:\001138co.dtv

i:\0012550r.dtv

i:\0012630r.dtv also for DN001282-TI ; imposes fines
i:\0012680r.dtv also for DN 001294-TI & DN001299-TI; imposes fines




R R Official Filing:
1/23/01%**xxkkk kK% 10:42 AM*RFFF KK 4% ** Matilda Sanders**** ¥+ xxkx* 1

Matilda Sanders OR23 -Co
From: Andrea Cowart ,':L
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2001 10:41 AM “
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
001210, 001228, 001278, 001297 - 001297co.kmp

001268, 001299 - 001299co.kmp

001263, 001282 - oﬂg&%e’?‘p

001226, 001244 - 001244co.kmp

001231 - 001231co.kmp




